Knighton, Travis W

From: Watterson, Ernie P

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Knighton, Travis W

Subject: RE: Governors Initiative

Prioritizing at this time and should be finished shortly.

Manpower and equipment needs:

Single and tandem axle trucks, Excavator, paving machine like lee boy, Bucket truck for cutting limbs, we need to speed
up the process for posting and hiring. We will need extra crew cabs to haul people with we have summer help coming
soon and not enough vehicles to haul them to job sites.

Thanks

Ernie

From: Knighton, Travis W <Travis.W.Knighton@wv.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 11:32 AM

To: White, Stefan R <Stefan.R.White @wv.gov>; Legg, Terry A <Terry.A.Legg@wv.gov>; Bishop, Russell E
<Russell.E.Bishop@wv.gov>; Armentrout, Jonathan L <Jonathan.L.Armentrout@wv.gov>; Martin, John D
<John.D.Martin@wv.gov>; Watterson, Ernie P <Ernie.P.Watterson@wv.gov>

Cc: Young, Steve <Steve.Young@wv.gov>

Subject: Governors Initiative

I still need the following from the individual Orgs:

Boone - List of Equipment and man power needed

Clay — Priority List

North Charleston — Priority List

Elkview — Priority List and List of Equipment and man power needed

Chelyan — Done

St. Albans — List of Equipment and man power needed

Mason - Updated Priority List and List of Equipment and man power needed

Putnam - Done

If you have previously submitted the requested information, | apologize that | missed it but please resend it to me.

Thanks,

Travis Knighton, P.E.
District One Engineer
1340 Smith Street
Charleston, WV 25301



0127 MASON PRIORITY
ROUTE #/NAME DITCHING PATCHING CULVERTS STONE PAVING SLIPS PRIORITY

us3s X X 1 CURVERT NEEDS BERMED 1

wvz X X NEEDS BERMED X 2

wye X X X X X 3

€O 31/5 IVY DURST X 4

€O 50/2 OTHER END OF IVY DURST 5
€O 41 ASHTON UPLAND X X AT COUNTY LINE X 6
€0 85 WHITTEN RIDGE X X X 7
co37 X X X 8

€0 42 DUNHAM X X X X 9
€0 15 SANDHILL X X X X 10

€0 231EON BADEN X X X X 11
€029 CRAB CREEK X b4 X 12

€Q 25 REDMOND RIDGE X X X X 13
cos3 X X X X X X 14

wva1y X X 15

€O 5/16 BUD CHATTIN X X X X 16
€O 31/2 CAPEHART X X X X 17

£ 4 SUDING HILL ROAD X X NEEDS 18

PAVED

€03 UNION CAMP GROUND X X X 19
€O 3/6 HAVEN HEIGHTS X X X 20
©D 6 BROAD RUN ROAD X X 21
£0'9/4 BROAD RUN SCHOOL ROAD X X 22
O 34 PINE GROVE ROAD X X 23
€0 50/1 GUNVILLE YEAUGER ROAD X X 24
€O 50 GUNVILLE ROAD X X X 25
€O 64 BUZZARD X X X X X 26
£03/4 ADA GRIMM ROAD X X 27
€O 3SASSAFRAS X X X 28

€O 28/4 NICHOLS ROAD X X 29
€0 26 THOMAS RIDGE ROAD ON HSTT0 30

BE PAVED.
0 10 SHATE CLIB ROAD N X X-ALSO NEEDS 31
BRIDGE WORK

€0 90/1 POINDEXTER ROAD X X X X 32
€0 43 CIVIC DRIVE X X 33




0127 MASON

3/20/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

DITCHING

PATCHING

CULVERTS

STONE

PAVING

SLIPS

PRIORTY

CO 62/4 AIRPORT ROAD

NEEDS PATCHED

€O 62/39 UNIVERSITY
STREET

NEEDS PATCHED

CO 13/11 PINE DRIVE

NEEDS PATCHED

CO 13/7 FAIRVIEW
ROAD

CO 13/10 MILTON DRIVE
ROAD

NEEDS PATCHED

CO 13/9 GRUESER LANE

NEEDS PATCHED

€O 13/8 ROUSH&
FERRELL DRIVE

oK

€O 62/21 10CK 11

oK

€0 62/2 LUCAS LANE

€0 62/45 13TH STREET

OK

€O 62/38 BURDETTE
AVE.

NEEDS PATCHED

NEEDS CULVERTS

€0 62/36 BURDETTE
LANE

oK

€0 62/37 ANNISTON
ROAD

€O 62/1 ROSEBERRY
LANE

OK




0127 MASON 3/20/2019

ROUTE #/NAME|  piTcHING PATCHING CULVERTS STONE PAVING | SLIPS | PRIORTY
CO 15/15 FINCH ROAD oK
€O 16/9 ASTOR LANE X ALSO NEEDS GRADED 3
CO 15/13 LEWIS LANE X X 3
C015/14 BECNOR LANE OK
COIGI;I:)‘S\QWMILL X 3
€O 16/1 BARNETT ROAD X X X 2
CO 16/6 ALLISON ROAD X X X 2
€O 62/29 SIXTH STREET 0K
HA 905 RUFF wWAY oK
CO 35/8 WHITE ROAD 0K
CO 16/11 ALLEN LANE X X 3

€O 16 JERICHO ROAD X X




0127 MASON 3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME|  pitcHING PATCHING CULVERTS STONE PAVING | SLIPS | PRIORTY
CO 86/1 SUMMITT LANE oK
CO 43/4 HOLLEY ROAD X X 3

CO 43 CIVIC DRIVE X X 1
€0 43/6 MT. OLIVE X X 3
€O 90/3 BENTON ROAD X 3
CO 90/6 STATEN CHAPEL X x A
ROAD
€O 43/10 FLORENCE x R
DRIVE
€O 45/1 WALKER LANE X X 3
CO 43/9 JOLLY ROAD oK
€O 43/8 OKELL LANE oK
CO 43/5 FRAZIERS X x 3
BOTTOM ROAD
€O 90/5 THACTER ROAD X X 2
€O 90/4 MT. OLIVE X X 3
€O 90/1 POINDEXTER
ROAD X x X x 1
€O 90 KIGORE ROAD X X 3

CO 90/1 POINDEXTER 2ISiIpS 159.2 SE OF 19/3 CABELL CO.
ROAD LINE
0.6 FROM LINE TO 1.58 OR
1.4 EAST OF CO 41

N 38 39'55.2" wos203'27.2"

N 38 30'11.6" W 08203’ 33.3"




0127 MASON  3/21/2019
ROUTE #/NAME|  DiTCHING PATCHING
€O 54 TABNER MOORE X x

ROAD

€O 37/9 SENIC VALLEY

€O 37/8 BIRCHFIELD
ROAD

CO 2/19 CHURCH
STREET

€O 37/6 COLE GROVE
ROAD

CO 80/1 MADDY ROAD

€O 80/2 KEISTER ROAD

€0 33/2 COBB ROAD

€0 41/6 HUGHES
BRANCH ROAD

€0 41/1 HOLMES ROAD

€0 41/10 BALL CHAPEL
ROAD

CO 41/3 18 MILE

CO 41/2 RUSSELL TERRY
ROAD

CO 39/6 WHITE PINE




0127 MASON 3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

PRIORTY

CO 36 FIVE MILE
MODOCK ROAD

3

CO 2/8 HENRY'S ROAD

DK

CO 2/16 FORSHEE ROAD

€02/19 CHURCH STREET

CO 2/23 MCGUFFIN
LANE

€O 2/15 FROST LANE

€O 2/10 CLENDENIA
PIKE

CO 2/9 BLAIN LANE

CO 2/28 EVERTS DRIVE

CO 2/29 MYERS LANE

CO 2/17 JOHNSON LANE




0127 MASON

3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

DITCHING

PATCHING

CULVERTS

STONE

PAVING

SLIPS

PRIORTY

P&F 803 MCLINTIC
STATE WILDLIFE

NEEDS GRADED

P&F 804 MCLINTIC
STATE WILDLIFE

NEEDS GRADED

P&F 805 MCCLINTIC
STATE WILDLIFE

NEEDS GRADED

€O 12/1 TNT ROAD

oK

CO 14 SHRINE CLUB
ROAD

X-ALSO NEEDS BRIDGE WORK

€0 13/6 FOUR BRIDGE
ROAD

oK

€O 12/7 COUNTRY CLUB
ROAD

HA 914 BROOKE STREET

OK

CO 15/9 GREENBRIER
DRIVE EAST

0K

CO 15/8 GREENBRIER
DRIVE

oK

€0 15/2 BELLE ROAD

HA 913 HOLDEN LANE

OK

HA 911 PEBBLE LANE

oK

€0 15/16
STONEYBROOKE ROAD

oK

HA 506 MEADOW HILL
DRIVE

NEEDS GRADED

€O 16/5 TANGLEWOOD
DRIVE

oK

€O 2/14 POPLAR DRIVE

oK

€0 16/7 ROSITA LYNN
DRIVE




0127 MASON

3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

DITCHING

PATCHING

CULVERTS

STONE

PAVING

SLIPS PRIORTY

€O 62/50 RIVERSIDE
STREEET

0K

€O 62/42 OLD DELTA 3

oK

CO 62/30 LYONS HILL
ROAD

oK

CO 62/41 CARTWRIGHT
STREET

€O 62/33 LEE STREET

OK

€0 62/32 LENA STREET

oK

€O 62/31 LOVA STREET

OK

CO 33/29 HICKORY LANE

0K

€O 33/26 ROUSH
ADDITION

PLUGGED UP-NEEDS WATER
TRUCK

€O 33/27 NORTH FIRST
STREET

oK

€O 33/25 MARTIN
ADDITION

oK

CO 33/24 ADAMS
ADDITION

oK

€O 33/22 TAVERN ROAD

oK

CO 1/4 HANGING ROCK
ROAD

CO 1/5 ROCKY
MEADOW LANE

NEEDS GRADED

CO1/6 MIDDLE FORK

OK

€0 33/21 HANGING ROCK
POST OFFICE ROAD

0K

€O 4 SLIDING HILL ROAD

NEEDS REPAVED

€O 62/40 COLUMBIA
STREET




0127 MASON 3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME|  pITCHING PATCHING CULVERTS STONE PAVING | SLIPS [ PRIORTY
CO 62/34 OLIVE STREET oK
C062/40 ANN STREET b ¢ 3
CO 62/10 PINIC ROAD X OK

€O 62/22 CLIFTON ROAD X STONE AND GRADED 2
€O 62/35 VINE STREET OK
CO 62/26 OLD CLIFTON

oK
RD

CO 1 FOGLESONG ROAD X X X 2

CO 1/3 RED LANE ROAD X STONE AND GRADED 2

€O 1/2 GIBBS TOWN X :

ROAD
€O 7/2 SALEM ROAD oK
€O 7/6 RITCHIE -
WILMOUTH ROAD
€O 7/4 LOCUST GROOVE ok
RD
CO 3/3 DAVE oK
FOGLESONG RD
€O 62/24 OHIO RIVER x R

ROAD




0127 MASON

3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

DITCHING

PATCHING

CULVERTS

STONE

PAVING

SLIPS

PRIORTY

CO 12/8 BROAD
CHURCH

X

X

CO 15/6 ADKINS ROAD

0K

CO 9/6 TRACE FORK
ROAD

CO 9/8 OAK GROVE
ROAD

CO 20 GILL RIDGE ROAD

€O 18 LONG HOLLOW
ROAD

€O 62/27 ARCHERY
CLUB ROAD

€O 62/15 BLESSING
ROAD

€0 62/16 JOE ROUSH
ROAD

X WAS ZIPPED

CO 15/7 RADICAL LANE

€O 62/23 DONAHEW
ROAD

€O 62/17 GIST LANE

€0 62/18 BARNEY
ROLLINS ROAD

€O 20/1 VANMETER
ROAD

€O 18/1 DAWN LANE

CO 62/19 SHIRLEY ROAD

€0 5/17 HART ROAD

CO 2/13 DEAN LANE

NEEDS GRADED

€O 2/25 ROLLINS LANE

€O 26 THO,AS RIDGE
ROAD

ON.UST TOPAVE]

€O 2/18 OLD CHESTNUT
RIDGE




0127 MASON 3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME|  pITCHING PATCHING CULVERTS STONE PAVING | SLIPS | PRIORTY
CO 28/4 NICHOLS ROAD X x 1
€O 28/6 SIDNEY DURST M N
ROAD
€O 31/5 BUCKALEW
ROAD X X 2
€O 50 GUNVILLE ROAD X X X 1
€O 5/26 CRESTON ROAD X X 2
€0 5/24 COW RUN NOT ok
MAINTAINED
HA 915 DOTS DRIVE X X 3
€O 87/1 BIG SPRUCE X 3
CO 52 SPRUCE ROAD X X X 3
CO 52/1 KAPP RIDGE
ROAD X X 2
€0 50/1 GUNVILLE x x N
YEAUGER ROAD
CO 44 PINE GROVE
ROAD x x x 1

CO 5/29 CASTO ROAD X X E]




0127 MASON

3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

DITCHING

PATCHING

CULVERTS

STONE

PAVING

SLIPS

PRIORTY

CO 3/11 MAPLE STREER

X

€O 3/10 DOGWOOD
DRIVE

€O 3/8 JORNS PLACE

€O 3/6 HAVEN HEIGHTS

CO3 UNION CAMP
GROUND

CO3/9 CAPEHART PLACE

CO 3/1 ORCHARD ROAD

€O 3/2 UNION ROAD

€O 6 BROAD RUN ROAD

€0 3/12 UNION
CEMETERY ROAD

€O 9/4 BROAD RUN
SCHOOL ROAD

C€09/9 BROAD RUN
CEMETERY ROAD

CO 8/1 SEGRESS RIDGE

€O 19 NEW HAVEN CITY
LIMITS

€033/13 MIDWAY
DRIVE

€O 9/3 BROAD RUN

C03/4 ADA GRIMM
ROAD

€O 3/5 SOUTH ROUSH

€010 WEST CREEK
{DEAD END)

CO 10/2 WEST CREEK
LANE {DEAD END)

OK




0127 MASON

3/21/2019

3/21/2019

ROUTE #/NAME

DITCHING

PATCHING

CULVERTS

STONE

PAVING

SLIPS

PRIORTY

CO 7/1 MATTOX ROAD

oK

€0 7/5 SAM FRY ROAD

NEEDS PAVED

CO 8 STATE FARM RAOD

JUST PAVED SECTION

STONE PARTS NEED STONE
AND GRADED

CO 62/43 TIN CAN
HOLLOW

€062/8 AIRPORT ROAD

CO8/1 EDWARDS ROAD

HAS GATE ON ROAD

CQ 62/47 VALLEY
BROOLE DRIVE

oK

CO 11 POTTERS CREEK
ROAD

NEEDS STONE AND GRADED

PAVED PART IS
GOOD

CO 12/9 GRANDVIEW
HEIGHTS

oK

P&F 801-MCCLINTIC

0K

P&F 802 MCCLINTIC

oK

€O 11/1 MISSION RIDGE

NEEDS GRADED

CO 62/44 INDUSTRIAL
PARK ACCESS

oK

CO 62/9 CEDAR
HOLLOW RD

OK




